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Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Tyler Cordis

Incident Details

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Page 1 of 4

Date Received Date of Occurrence
11/3/2015 11/3/2015

Record ID # Incident No

9066 15-386918

Date/Time Entered
11/18/2015 08:57

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
09:25

IA No

F15-106

Ofc. Snider used a firearm to draw and direct a subject making furtive movements.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 12/03/15.

Incident Location

e 2310 Rowan ST, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Fleeing (Felony) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Daylight

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Large 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident
Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen
f-greater than 30 feet
Citizen Arrested

Yes

Ashton B Lund
DOB: 11/29/1993 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ElqgyRkWaw0QGiJ...

12/7/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

e 2420 Dakota ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
e (509) 270-3847

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Property Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Ryan Snider - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Firearm-Draw/Direct - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Firearm-Draw/Direct |Yes

FRONT

2>

Missed

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ElqyRkWaw0QGiJ... 12/7/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
11/19/2015 IA Additional docx
11/19/2015 CAD/Officer Reports pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
11/19/2015 Sergeant Tyler Cordis "Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Use of force for 15-386918
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

11/23/2015 Sergeant David Staben Lieutenant Justin Lundgren (none)

Sender's Instructions: This is a pointing of a firearm by Officer Ryan Snider. He does not have a
commissioned supervisor.

Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was justified and appropriate given the circumstances
of this incident. Lt. J. Lundgren

12/2/2015 "Lieutenant Justin Lundgren IAsst Chief Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: A/C, This is a Use of Force report for your review. Normally I would not make a
determination on policy adherence, but Officer Snider reports to a non-commissioned supervisor. Justin

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

12/2/2015 IAsst Chief Craig Meidl Lieutenant Justin Lundgren (none)

Sender's Instructions: This use of force was within policy based on the circumstances described in the
officers' reports.

Recipient's Comments/Response: This Use of Force was found to be within policy per A/C Meidl.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Tyler Cordis

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant David Staben

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ElqyRkWaw0QGiJ... 12/7/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ElqyRkWaw0QGiJ... 12/7/2015



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation 'l'\‘
CONFIDENTIAL /
IA#
Additional

\ ’ "J‘r;n
G = “'i:-"

15-386918

Reason for Contact

Threat to Officers-Bystanders-Citizens-Self
 evade-fight-elude

Active resistance- threat-verbals
Circ's tense, rapid, uncertain and rapidly evolving? How so?
Severity of crime

Ofc. Actions for the safety of self, others, suspect, including all de-escalations
tactics used.

Interviews

Definative statement fo conduct

Incident Being Investigated

This is a review of a vehicle pursuit where officer Atkins was the lead car and
officer Snider was second. Officer Atkins was in a fully marked police car and
officer Snider was driving a black Tahoe that had emergency lights and siren.
Also a use of force by officer Snider where he used a draw and direct on Lund.

Incident Summary

Officer Atkins and officer Snider were looking for a vehicle prowling suspect

that was driving a stolen Geo Tracker, WA AJR5554. They were both in the
parking lot of the Shadle Shopping Center when officer Snider saw the vehicle

driving through the parking lot going towards an exit. Officer Snider confirmed
the vehicle plate and that it was stolen. They followed the vehicle onto Wellesley
going E/B. At this point officer Snider was first and officer Atkins was behind him.
Officer could see that there was only one occupant in the car, Ashton Lund.

Lund turned N/B onto Belt. Officer Snider activated his emergency lights and
used the air horn several times to get Lunds’ attention and have him pull over.
Lund continued to drive at 15 mph or less. Lund turned W/B onto Broad, still



going 15 mph or less. Officer Atkins drove in front of officer Snider so he was
now behind Lund in his fully marked police car. Officer Atkins had his emergency
lights on when he pulled behind Lund. Lund then turned N/B onto Nettleton still
going 15 mph. Officer Atkins activated his emergency siren in addition to the
lights. Lund continued to drive at 15mph until he got to Olympic. He then
accelerated to an estimated 50 mph still going N/B. Officers Atkins and Snider
did not speed up but did continue to follow going 20-25 mph. Officers shut off
their emergency equipment after he was several blocks ahead of them.

Lund tried to turn E/B onto Rowan but was not able to make the turn. He lost
control of the vehicle and went over the north curb and ended up with the front
part of the car on top of a fire hydrant. Lund got out of the vehicle and ran
around some houses and was contacted by officer Snider in the back of 2310 W
Rowan. Lund was not obeying commands to stop. Officer Snider had his gun at
the low ready while giving him orders.

Even though Lund was being told to stop he continued to walk toward the
house. When officer Snider started to approach Lund, who was approximately 15
yards away, Lund quickly put his left hand into his left side area. Lund was
watching officer Snider when he did that. Officer Snider pointed in on Lund
fearing he was reaching for a weapon and wanted to be able to defend both
officers and citizens. Lund still did not comply immediately. Officer Atkins was
able to get into the backyard and make contact. Once Lund was contacted officer
Snider holstered and went to assist officer Atkins in handcuffing.

Officer Interview Summary

My interviews with the officers who were either involved or witnesses were
consistent with their reports (see attached).

Witness Interview Summary

Investigative Summary

Based on the facts of the case;

Officers were investigating a vehicle prowler driving a stolen car. When they saw
Lund in the stolen car officer Atkins was in a fully marked police car, wearing a
jumpsuit. Officer Snider was driving a black Tahoe with emergency equipment;
he was wearing a police polo with his badge clearly visible.

Officer Snider was behind Lund first and attempted to stop him using emergency
lights and air horn blasts. Lund continued driving at low speeds and not
stopping. Officer Atkins got behind Lund and also used his emergency lights,



Lund still did not pull over but continued driving slower. When officer Atkins
activated his siren Lund accelerated to an estimated 50 mph in a 25 mph zone.
Officers Atkins and Snider continued their speed of 20-25 mph, not speeding up
to go after Lund. Emergency equipment was turned off after he was several
blocks ahead of them.

Lund now approx four blocks ahead of the officers was not able to negotiate a
turn and ended up going across the street over a curb and landing with the front
part of the car on top of a fire hydrant, He was able to get out of the car and
start running around some houses and was contacted by officer Snider when he
was in the back of 2310 W Rowan.

Officer Snider with his gun in the low ready position was ordering Lund, who is
going to be arrested for two felonies, to the ground while approximately 15 yards
away. Lund refused to obey simple commands and was walking toward the back
of the house. When officer Snider approached him Lund shoved his left arm
down to his side, giving officer Snider the impression he was reaching for a
weapon. Officer Snider had no choice but point in on Lund to defend himself
officer and citizens in the area from a possible lethal force encounter. Lund, with
a gun being pointed in on him, continued to defy orders being given to him and
was looking at officer Snider. Lund still had his hand down where it could not be
seen. Lund finally complied as officer Atkins got close to him. As soon as the
immediate threat was gone officer Snider lowered his gun.

Based on the letter of the policy officer Atkins and Snider did violate the pursuit
policy. Neither of them believed at the time they were since they did not
accelerate or engage in any emergency driving to chase Lund. I counseled both
of them on policy, instructing them that they should have pulled over, stopped
and turned off all their emergency equipment.

Officer Snider’s use of force was within policy and training to address a possible
lethal force threat by using the draw and direct on Lund.

T. Cordis #445/L286



Incident History for: #SP150387118 Xref: #SP150386964

Entered 11/03/15 09:05:24 BY 91107 911196

Dispatched 11/03/15 09:08:07 BY PCCO1 455

Enroute 11/03/15 09:08:07

Onscene 11/03/15 09:13:54

Closed 11/03/15 13:26:37

Initial Type: SUSPER Final Type: VEHREC (VEHICLE, RECOVERED STOLEN)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1E Source: A Primary Unit: TARU2

Police BLK: SPAL1NH

Group: Pl Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST , SPK <900, 3800> (V)
Loc Info: BEHIND US BANK IN PLOT
Name: BECKER, JOEL Addr: MOBILE Phone: 5092309559

/090524 (911196) ENTRY 5 AGO, MALE WAS TRYING TO, PROWL CARS. HE LEFT
IN A SIL CHEV TRACKER LIC# AJR5554/WA. HE LEFT
WB ON ROCKWELL FROM MONROE. HE WAS TRYING DOO
R HANDLES, TRIED TO PULL DOWN A VEH WINDOW.

/090553 SUPP TXT: SUSP IS WM, MID 20S, 600/THIN, BRO HAIR,
GRY SWEATER,
/090605 CHANGE NAM: MALE —--> BECKER, JOEL

/090618 (455 ) MISC

/080618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090618 MISC

/090638 (911196) SUPP TXT: COMP NOT A VICTIM. INC OCC'D BEHIND US BA
NK IN THE PLOT. ###

/090645 CHANGE LOCI: BEHIND IN PLOT --> BEHIND US BANK IN PL
OT

/090700 (455 }  CROSS #3P150386964

/090751 MISC ,BDCST

/090807 DISPER E123 #620 ATKINS, RICHARD

/090807 ASSTER TARU2 #486 SNIDER, RYAN

/090916 MISC , BDCST

/090928 CHANGE TYP: SUSPER --> RS
RSP: PP —--> P
PRI: 3 --> 3

/091053 (486 ) *REMINQ TARU2 MVEH,AJRS5554,,,,vsssrrvcasrvrrrrerss

/091354 *ONSCNE TARU2

/091522 (620 ) *ONSCNE E123

/092026 *NEWLOC E123 [SHADLE]

/092527 (455 }  REMINQ TARU2 LIC,TARU2,AJR5554,,,,



/092537 MISC TARU2 ,EB WELLESLEY

/092538 (701 ) *ASSTER E124 [SHADLE]
#701 STEWART, JAMES

/092542 (455 ] NEWLOC E123 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST ,SPK]

/092551 MISC TARUZ2 ,NB BELT

/092559 ONSCNE E123

/092623 MISC TARU2 ,WB BROAD/BELT, SLOW SPEEDS

/092650 MISC E123 ,15 MPH, APPRACH NETTLETON, NB, NOT STOPPING L
ESS THAN 15 MPH, NO TRAFFIC

/092708 MISC E123 ,50 MPH ,NB FROM OLYMPIC

/092723 MISC E123 , CONTINUING, CRASHED, AT ROWAN, WE WERE NOT CH
ASING

/092731 (552 ) ASSTER L286 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST , SPK}

#445 CORDIS, TYLER
#369 TILLEY, RONALD G

/092732 (455 }  NEWLOC TARU2 [ROWANNETTLETON]
/092737 (987 ) *ASSTER 1404 [ROWANNETTLETON]

$987 SCHNEIDER, MICHAEL
/092743 (935 ) *ASSTER 1411 [ROWANNETTLETON]

#935 GEREN, NICK
/092744 (455 )  MISC TARU2 ,W/M GRY JACKET, BLK JEANS
/092745 (1042 ) *ASSTER N33 [ROWANNET-TLETON ]

#1042 MASON, DION
/092753 (455 )  MIsC TARU2 ,E B THRU YARDS
/092756 (838 )y *ASSTER M18 [ROWANNETTLETON]

#838 STORCH, SHAIDON
/092805 (455 )  MISC E123 , NOW ON HEMLOCK
/092845 MISC E123 ,ON ROWAN NOW
/092903 CALLBK 1286 T/PCC05

, PAGE K9
/092918 (728 ) *ASSTER N31 [ROWANNETTLETON]

#728 OTTMAR, TIM
/092959 (455 ) MISC E123 ,1 IN CUSTODY
/093007 NEWLOC E123 [HEMLOCK/ROWAN]
/093007 NEWLOC TARU2 [HEMLOCK/ROWAN]
/093027 (728 ) *PREMPT N31
/093028 (1042 ) *PREMPT N33
/093033 (455 ) MISC 1286 , CANCEL K9
/093042 ONSCNE M18 [W/CAR/ROWAN/NETTLETON)
/093056 (935 ) *PREMPT 1411
/093058 (455 j  MISC E123 , UNRESTRICT
/093136 SPREMPT E124
/093143 (987 ) SPREMPT 1404
/093226 (455 )  CALLBK T/PCCO5

,ADVISE FIRE/OR /WATER DEPT, FIRE HYDRANT HIT,
LOOKS OK BUT MAY NEED TO BE CHECKED

/093241 $CROSS #5P150387152
/093241 DUP #SP150387152
/093241 DUP NAM: FEMALE
ADR: SAME
PHO: 5093274364
/093408 (445 ) *ONSCNE 1286
/093431 (552 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
, FIRE ADVISED TO CHECK ON THE HYDRANT
/093434 (455 ) CALLBK E123 T/PCCO5
,NOTIFY RO, VEHICLE WILL NEED TO BE TOWED, IS
ON FIRE HYDRANT, WHAT DO THEY WANT TO DO
/083453 ASSTER P310 [W GARLAND AV/N MONROE ST ,SPK]

#365 HARDING, RAYMOND
/083613 (838 } *REMINQ M18 MVEH,AJR5554,,, s vsveevvevrvrrrerrrny




/093851

/093910
/093910
/093910
/093910
/093910
/094025

/094208

/094533

/094714

/094829

/094846

/095018
/095039

/095251
/095721

/095740

/095740
/095740

/095740
/095740
/095750

/095750
/095750
/095750
/095803

/095803
/095803
/085803
/095803
/095803
/095803

/095803
/095803

/095803
/095803
/095803

/095803
/095803

(455 )

(552 )

(838 )

(911108)

(455 )

(620 )

(552 )

(365 )
(25 )

(455 )

MISC

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
CALLBK

*REMINQ

SUPP

CALLBK

CROSS

*REMINQ

*REMINQ
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
SUPP

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

TARU2
E123
L286
M18

P310
TARU2

M18

E123

E123

E123

P310

M18

M18
M18

M18
M18
M18

M18
M18
M18

,WAS TAKEN INTO CUSTODY IN BACK OF 2310 W ROWA

ROWAN/NETTLETON/W/CAR]

ROWAN/NETTLETON/W/CAR]

ROWAN/NETTLETON/W/CAR]
[ROWAN/NETTLETON/W/CAR])
T/PCCO1

,RO IS GOING TO CALL HIS OWN TOW AND CB WITH I
NFO
MWANT, , , ,, , , LUND, MAKIAHK, 1991,03,28, ,,,ss0s4s4¢

N
[ROWAN/NETTLETON/W/CAR]
(

(
(

s

TXT: CALLER:REPP, STEVEN. ROUSES IS GOING TO P
ICKING UP THE VEH. STEVEN IS ALSO ENROUTE. ETA
20. ###

T/PCCO5

,ADVISE AVISTA, POLE #405671 WAS HIT, NOT IN D

ANGER OF FALLING AT THIS TIME

#SP150386918

MWANT,,,,,,,LUND,MAKIAK,1991,03,28,M,,,,,,,,,,
1

rt

MWANT,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,;,,,/,,

T/PCCO1

,AVISTA ADVISED

TXT: RO CALLING AND ROUSES WILL TOW VEH. ETA I
S UNK. i




/095844
/101007
/101225
/101256
/102635

/102743
/103514

/103835
/105729
/105933
/110251
/111300
/111321

/112332
/115050
/121618
/121620
/122225
/122419

/132621
/132637
/132637

(620
(802

(486
(620

(486

*TRANS
*TRANSC
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

MISC
SUPP

MISC
*CLEAR

OK
*CHGLOC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
OK
OK
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
CLOSE

E123
E123
M18

L286
P310

M18

M18
E123
TARU2
TARU2
TARU2

TARU2
E123
E123
TARU2
TARU2
E123

TARU2
TARU2Z
TARUZ

[JAIL] M/0.0
M/3.8
, VIN MATCHED

DSP: 1K

, PSTAT/CFS

, TOW HERE, CKING ON RO

TXT: RO CALLING, SAYS HE CAN'T FIND NETTLETON/
MONROE, IS AT NETTLETON/LACROSSE , CAN BE REAC
HED AT PH#509-926-0403 ###

, RO ADVISED

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/COLL

[PROPERTY]

MVEH’ATP1721IIIIII y r r st F RS
MHENT, 1 srrrrrss . .
X

rrrrrrr

[ PAPER-CAR]

[JAIL]
DSP: 1K --> 1E
,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER —’
SPD 15-386918
-lNCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest VEH-RECOVERED O | ELUDING a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
PROP-POSS-STOLEN O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull} ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)
REPORTED ON DATEITIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT o
Tue 11/03/2015 09:25 Tue 11/03/2015 09:25 Tue 11/03/2015 09:25
'DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
09:25 09:25 11/03/2015 10:28

PRIMARY CHARGE
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE

UCR/NIBRS CODE
280 /280

ADDITIONAL CHARGES
46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

Rowan & Nettleton , Spokane, WA 99205

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

15-386918

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
R. Snider

NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE

SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE

A-1 Lund, Ashton B W-White 11/29/1993 21
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

508" 210 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WUTY [T | 2420 N Dakota Street, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPA:I'ION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 270-3847
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIP;'?ION UCRINGIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
[WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

On-View of Arrest INDIGATOR ]
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 11/03/2015 |09:29

ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT Em:DGEM?I'TEL SUSPECT ARMED WITH

Rowan & Nettleton , Spokane, WA 99205 %Evﬁnﬁ-ren ClpeniEn =
JUV. PARIGRD NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED ronmeo BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

[ ves [x} nO

DRIVER'S LICENSE [] Fae | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHER ID

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#620 - Atkins, Rick

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#479 - Crane Chnstopher 1 1/1 0/2015  09:55

Incndent Report #1

1111812015 10:58

..745




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

ATTEMPTED

INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-RECOVERED

O | 15-386918

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDL
c-1 Becker, Joel

SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AG!

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES

DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP

IALITY D

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 230-9559

S
ol

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

V-1 Repp, Steven Wayne

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
M | W-White

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
03/05/1951 64

EYES
BLU - Blue

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR
6°00" 150 Light Gray or Partially

DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
1ACIY 4218 E 5th, Spokane, WA 99203

RESIDENTIAL STATUS

PHONE
(509) 926-0403

was Stranger Offns. # 9 A.56.068 POSS STOLEN

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 926-0403
DRIVER'S LICENSE D FAKE | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO D Fake | OTHERID
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

MOTOR

T3 o

LIC. YEAR
Regular

VINHIN
2CNBJ734226908078

CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO STATE
V-1 Recovered A JR5554 WA
YEAR | MAKE - MODEL " |eobvstvie
2002 | Chevrolet Tracker(beg mod year | 05: Station Wagon

TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR

BOTTOM/REAR COLOR

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION

DECAL NUMBER "|REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE
Repp, Steven Wayne (509) 926-0403
VEH{%‘%%TSZ%EI’]}EON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWED| 4218 E 5th, Spokane, WA 99203
LOCKED KEYS IN VEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VIGTIM ORIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [Jinteriar DAMAGED
O Yes g No |[J Yes [JNo |[] Yes [JNo |[] Yes [ No [:] Yes [] No Top HUnderside - 3 _ g _ 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR 10
] 7 B
| RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

Ay e

On 110315 at 0913 | responded to thé area of Garland and Mo

nroe on a report of a suspic

checking the door handles on cars. Officer Snider responded as well. While enroute Radio broadcast




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTE_D | INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-RECOVERED O | 15-386918

Page 3

the suspect left in a Chevy Tracker with Washington license AJR5554. That vehicle showed as a
reported stolen and was last seen west on Rockwell from Monroe.

| drove west on Rockwell from Monroe and worked my way over to the Shadle Center where | met
up with Snider. We were not there five minutes when Snider saw the vehicle pull out of the parking
lot and proceed east on Wellesley.

We fell in behind the suspect with our emergency lights on. The suspect drove north on Belt then
turned west on Broad. On Broad, Snider let me take the lead as he was in an unmarked Chevy
Tahoe and | was in a marked patrol car.

The suspect turned north on Nettleton from Broad and | turned on my siren in addition to my lights.
The suspect accelerated from about 15-20 mph to a high rate of speed. | maintained a speed of
about 20 to 25 mph and was about to stop following when | saw the suspect crash at Rowan and
Nettleton several blocks north of me.

The suspect, later identified as Lund, got out of the car and ran east between some houses.
Residents in the neighborhood came out and started pointing where they last saw the suspect.
Snider and | had Lund in custody a short time later. He was in the yard behind 2310 W. Rowan.

| DL handcuffed Lund with SFS and put him in my car. [ told Lund he was under arrest for
possessing a stolen motor vehicle and | read Lund his Constitutional rights and completed a CR
card. Lund said he understood his rights and was willing to answer questions. | did not question
Lund.

Sergeant Cordis responded to the scene. | screened the arrest with him.

| transported and booked Lund into jail without incident then completed the required PC Affidavit.

See Officer Snider's additional report.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. :

Atkins #620
E123

i oF e rron |
11/18/2015 10:58:25.000

Ingident Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

‘Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-386918
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 11/03/2015 09:25 15-386918
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 = ATTEMPTED
VEH-RECOVERED 0O | ELUDING
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
PROP-POSS-STOLEN O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
09:25 09:25 11/09/2015 15:47
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280 /280
ADDITIONAL CHARGES B EST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSY

46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH

I
| - i

CODE SEX |RAC THNlClTY i DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-2 Lund, Ashton B M | W-White 11/29/1993 21
HEIGH'IT‘ WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

508" 210 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS =5 PHONE

WUTY 7] | 2420 N Dakota Street, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 270-3847
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 11/03/2015 [09:30

STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[Clorat CJaomiTTED

ARREST LOCATION

Rowan & Nettleton , Spokane, WA 99205 Clwrirren | Cloenien
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Motified
[ ves [x] nO
DRIVER'S LICENSE T raxe iSTATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ Jrake | OTHER ID
: - aae 7

CIRCUMSTANCES STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN
V-2 | Recovered AJR5554 WA Regular 2CNBJ734226908078
YEAR |MAKE " | MoDEL ' BODY STYLE ' TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2002 | GEO Tracker 02: Sedan, 4 Door Gold Gold
SPECIAL FEATURES/OESGRIFTION '
| DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER o ) T - - ' HOME PHONE ]
VEHICLE DISPOSITION £ : . v
I SO REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, GITY STATE ZIP ALUE §
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWED
LOCKED KEYS IN VEHIELE | DELINGUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN
PAYMENT CONSENT [] Window [Jteror | pAvAGED
[ Yes [INo |[JYes [JNo [[] Yes [No [[J Yes [JNo|[J Yes []No [Qroe  [uodersia | o5 ;
TOW GOMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR
Toate TIME RELEASE NO | RELEASING AUTHORITY T DATE | TIME OPERATOR'S NAME
iD NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#620 - Atkins, Rick
APPROVAL DATEITIME
#582 - Waters, Daniel 11/10/2015 15:55

Supplemental Report #1 11/18/2015 10:58:40.544




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBI_ER
VEH-RECOVER O 15-386918

Page 2

On 110315 at 0913 | responded to the area of Garland and Monroe on a report of a suspicious male
checking the door handles on cars. Officer Snider responded as well. While enroute Radio broadcast
the suspect left in a Chevy Tracker with Washington license AJR5554. That vehicle showed as a
reported stolen and was last seen west on Rockwell from Monroe.

| drove west on Rockwell from Monroe and worked my way over to the Shadle Center where | met
up with Snider. We were not there five minutes when Snider saw the vehicle pull out of the parking
lot and proceed east on Wellesley.

We fell in behind the suspect with our emergency lights on. The suspect drove north on Belt then
turned west on Broad. On Broad, Snider let me take the lead as he was in an unmarked Chevy
Tahoe and | was in a marked patrol car.

The suspect turned north on Nettleton from Broad and | turned on my siren in addition to my lights.
The suspect accelerated from about 15-20 mph to a high rate of speed. | maintained a speed of
about 20 to 25 mph and was about to stop following when | saw the suspect crash at Rowan and
Nettleton several blocks north of me.

The suspect, later identified as Lund, got out of the car and ran east between some houses.
Residents in the neighborhood came out and started pointing where they last saw the suspect.
Snider and | had Lund in custody a short time later. He was in the yard behind 2310 W. Rowan.

| DL handcuffed Lund with SFS and put him in my car. | told Lund he was under arrest for
possessing a stolen motor vehicle and | read Lund his Constitutional rights and completed a CR

card. Lund said he understood his rights and was willing to answer questions. | did not question
Lund.

Sergeant Cordis responded to the scene. | screened the arrest with him.
| transported and booked Lund into jail without incident then completed the required PC Affidavit.
See Officer Snider's additional report.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Atkins #620
E123

Gpplemental Report #1.:




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-386918
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 11/03/2015 09:25 15-387118
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPE
VEH-RECOVERED
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMEED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
11/03/2015 10:37
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE
w-1 Sullivan, Lori L

SEX | RACHETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
F W-White/Non-Hispanic 12/01/1955 59

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
&?WDENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 5528 N Nettleton, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 220-6653

LRt Aot
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE

RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

SEX
w-2 Sullivan, Randall J M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 12/09/1954 60
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IR 5528 N Nettleton, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 844-7753

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

w-3  |Smith, Kimberly J

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
I(;(IJ_R_r?DENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
O | 5522 N Nettleton, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#486 - Snider, Ryan

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#507 Blessing, Erm 11/03/2015

16:43

Supplemental Repoﬁ #1

HBI2015 10.59:07.152




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - B
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-RECOVERED ] 15-386918

Ve

CODI | CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE '

V-1 | Recovered, Stolen (WACIC/NCIC) AJR5554 WA [10/2016 | Regular \-l 2CNBJ734226908078

YEAR | MAKE T moDEL ~ |eoovysme ' | TOPIFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR T
2002 | GEO Tracker 02: Sedan, 4 Door Gold Gold

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION '
"DECAL NUMBER TREGISTERED OWNER T ~ |HOMEPHONE = |

Repp, Stephen W
VLH:%';T?;@::&UN REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
oriven away ] Towery 4218 E 5th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 $ 5,000.00
LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [~interior
[ Yes [INo aes_l:] No. '_[:] Yes [JNo "D Yes [INo |[] Yes. Cno |$ 2,000.00 e %U_m oo | ;):g\em . T
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR X X©
7 %
| DATE TIME RELEASE NO,| RELEASING AUTHORITY  [{520m 22| DATE TIME OPERATOR'S NAME
e L

tt On 11/03/2015 at about
suspicious person/stolen vehicle report. The initial report was that a W/M was in the US Bank
parking lot trying door handles to vehicles in the lot. He had driven a vehicle there, a gold GEO
Tracker. The witness to the incident had given the plate of WA#AIJR5554. Radio advised that
vehicle was stolen. As I neared the area, radio advised that the witness was no longer watching the
vehicle or the suspect as the suspect drove away W/B on Rockwell from Monroe.

I went W/B on Rockwell with the intent to locate the Tracker. I searched the area of Shadle
Park High School and then went to Shadle Shopping Center. I parked in the lot closest to Wellesley
and the main entrance and exit area. Ofc. Rick Atkins arrived and we met in the parking lot. As we
were talking about the incident, I saw the vehicle drive behind me and start towards the parking lot
exit. I read the license plate clearly to radio, WA#AJR5554. Radio confirmed the plate as stolen. I
followed the vehicle E/B on Wellesley towards Belt. 1 could see that there was a single occupant in
the vehicle.

I saw that the vehicle activated the left turn signal to turn northbound on Belt. I was driving
an unmarked Chevrolet Tahoe, equipped with emergency lights and siren. I activated my lights and
applied the air horn to get the drivers attention. The light turned green and the vehicle turned N/B
onto Belt. The vehicle was going about 15 mph or less. I saw that the suspect driver, later
identified as Ashton Lund, activated his left turn signal again and went W/B on Broad. Again, his
speeds were about 15 miles or less. I saw Officer Atkins behind me, 1 moved over so that he could
get his fully marked patrol car behind the vehicle in an attempt to get the driver to stop. Officer
Atkins had already activated his lights and was now directly behind the vehicle. Lund turned N/B on
Nettleton, at some point Officer Atkins activated his siren as well. Lund continued to drive at about
15 miles per hour until he got to Olympic, where he accelerated to about 50 mph (estimated.)
Officer Atkins and I did not follow Lund, we continued at about 25 mph. I saw that he continued at
a high rate of speed N/B on Nettleton, he was now about 4 blocks ahead of us. As Lund neared
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Rowan, he attempted to make a right turn and failed to negotiate it. The vehicle crashed on the N/E
corner of Rowan and Nettleton. As I neared the intersection, I saw Lund fall out of the driver's side
door and onto the ground. He turned and looked towards Officer Atkins and I and ran to the North
and East through yards and homes. 1 clearly saw that he was wearing dark jeans and a grey hoodie
type jacket, he was a W/M in his 20's.

I continued N/B on Nettleton and came back S/B on Hemlock. As I neared Rowan, Ofc. Atkins
advised he saw the suspect at Rowan. I parked my car at Rowan and Hemlock and instantly saw
Lund in the backyard of 2310 W Rowan. Lund was wearing the exact same clothing as when I saw
him moments before when he ran from the vehicle. Lund continued to look at me as he walked
towards the back door of the home. I had my gun in the low ready position and yelled at him to
stop. He said, as he pointed towards the home, "I live here.” He was walking with his right side
exposed to me as he walked East in the yard. I saw Lund, very quickly jam his left hand into his left
side area as he watched me walk up to him. Due to the fact that I did not know if he was armed or
reaching for a weapon as his clothing was baggy, I did point into Lund for fear that he would
produce a weapon and try to harm myself and Officer Atkins. I told him to get on the ground,
numerous times. He did eventually go to the ground, but with numerous commands to get his arms
out. T was on the outside of the fenced yard at the gate and approximately 15 yards from Lund.
Officer Atkins gained access to the yard and made contact with Lund. Officer Atkins and I
handcuffed Lund (DL) without incident. Lund immediately began asking for us to let him go if he
gave us information on other stolen vehicles. I told him he was under arrest for taking a motor
vehicle without permission. We escorted him to Ofc. Atkins vehicle and completed a search of Lund
incident to arrest. While walking to the car, Lund said he had bought the car from a friend. Then he
said he had the key to the car.

I contacted witness Randall and Lori Sullivan at 5528 N Nettleton. Lori stated that she was in
their home and heard the crash. She came out the front door and saw the vehicle on the corner and
a W/M, "hopped out, dazed" and then run through the houses.

Randall said he was alerted to the noise as well and came out front and saw the suspect run
between his neighbors homes. He said he followed the suspect into the back yards and tried to stop
him. Randall said, "Don't run, you're going to get into more trouble.” He said the suspect said, "Just
let me go, just let me go." He saw the suspect go into another yard and then out of sight.

Kimberly Smith lives at 5522 N Nettleton. She said she heard the crash and came outside as
well. She saw the drivers door open on the crashed vehicle and then saw the suspect run between
the houses.

The stolen report stated that a search of the vehicle was permitted. Inside the car I saw
there was a key in the ignition. There was a backpack on the back seat, numerous cell phones
laying about, some CD's and two computer tablets.

Steven Repp, the owner/victim of the stolen vehicle arrived. He went through his car and said
the items were not his. I collected the tablets, backpack and cell phones as found property.

11/18/2015 10:69:07.267

| Supplemental Report#1
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There was some damage to the drivers side front quarter panel of Repps vehicle. The vehicle
had landed on top of a fire hydrant, but it did not appear damaged. The vehicle had also wedged
into a utility pole, it too appeared ok. Ofc. Storch arrived and completed a collision form. The
vehicle was towed at the owners request.

I transported the tablets and phones to property and placed them on as found property. I
transported the backpack to jail and released it to the jail staff to place in Lunds property.
This report is also a stolen settle report to clear the stolen status of the vehicle involved, #WA
AJR5554.
Original date of Theft: 11/03/2015
Original location of Theft: 4218 E 5th

Recovery Address: Rowan and Nettleton

Vehicle Condition

No Damage: _ Damage: Bumper _ Fender X Door _
Hood _ Locks _ Window _
Seats _  Dash _ Ignition _ Steering column _ Fire _ Roof _

Tires  Totaled  Other _

No Missing Parts: X  Missing Parts: Stereo _  Speakers _ Doors _ Engine _ Fender _
Tires _ Hood _  Trunk _ Dash _ Wheels _ Battery _ Seats _ Airbag
_ Canopy _ Brakes _ Mirror _ Transmission _ Vin _ Glovebox _

Spoiler _ Other _

Misc Stolen Items: CD’s _ Cell Phone _ Keys _ Checks _ ID _ Weapons
_ Paystub _  Wallet _ Purse _ Credit Card _ Change _ Mail _
Title _ Registration _ Insurance _ Tools _ Spare Tire _  Sunglasses _

Grg Door opener __ Other _

1111812015 10:69:07 277
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Items Left Behind: Drugs _ Flashlight _ Pry Tool _

Slim Jim _ Hammer _ Other X

Property Left at Scene Stolen From Other Crimes

Switched/Stolen Plates No X Yes _
Incident#

Secondary Vehicle Stolen in Area  No X Yes _
Incident #

Plates Recovered: Front_ Rear_ Both_X_ Neither

Victim Notified of Recovery No __ Yes X_ By Whom: Police Dispatch

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer Ryan Snider 486
Spokane Police Department
TARU

11/118/2015 10:59:07.262
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-386918
iINCIDENT TYPE - INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTEE
wAcIC VEH-THEFT O O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assauit}
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Tue 11/03/2015 03:20 Tue 11/03/2015 03:20 | Tue 11/03/2015 04:00
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME T CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME E£ST. TOTAL PROPERTY @
11/03/2015 | 04:48
PRIMARY CHARGE R UCR/NIBRS CODE |
LOCAT!ON OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF AF;PLICABLE)
4218 E 5th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99203
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
None
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS - - INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

VIV
il i

[TNESSESIOTHERS

"5' {ies iF‘

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY ' DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

cv-1 |Repp, Steven Wayne M | w-white 03/05/1951 64
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS '

600" 150 Light Gray or Partially BLU - Blue

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WUTY [T | 4218 E 5th, Spokane, WA 99203 (509) 926-0403
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS - OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o

(Home) (508) 926-0403

DRIVER'S LICENSE O Faxe ‘ STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ Jraxe | OTHER ID ]
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - DISTRIBUTION
#1255 - Beasley, Jarod
APPROVAL DATEITIME
#445 - Cordis, Tyler ll‘1/03/201 5 07:06
s ' T

Incident Report #1
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
15-386918

VEH-THEFT

LR

=]

CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO STATE| LIC. YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN
V-1 | Stolen (WACIC/NCIC) AJR5554 WA [10/2016 Regular 2CNBJ734226908078
YEAR | MAKE ~ | mopEL ' BODY STYLE | YOPIFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2002 | Chevrolet Tracker(beg mod year | 02; Sedan, 4 Door | Gold

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
Spare tire on the back with no cover.

DECAL NUMBER 'REGISTERED OWNER : _ [ HoME PHONE
Repp, Steven Wayne (509) 926-0403
VEHILCEIF?ErE){‘L?F;%ngON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
Hovn o 0 rowedl 4218 E 5th, Spokane, WA 99203
IL:clnchDD ;vs mvgm I_:J)E%:\&L%ST %’:”T'IS%NIE galVABLE] “|ESTIMATED DAMAGE DAM\f;\vﬁiw — g:mg :END 2 3 4
Yes No Yes No |[] Yes No Yes No Yes No To [Junderside ]
TOw coMPANY [ HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FORD [aRes if-_ﬁ __B ’
B 7 B
TIME RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY "+ DATE TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

EH!

On 11/03/2015 at approximately 0320 hours | was dispatched to 4218 E. 5th Ave. in reference to a
stolen vehicle report.

Upon my arrival | made contact with the complainant/ victim, identified as Steven Repp, who is the
registered owner of the stolen vehicle. Steven was asleep in his home at approximately 0320 hours
when he heard his vehicle, a 2004 gold Chevy Tracker bearing WA AJR5554, start up in his
driveway. Steven then ran outside just in time to see his vehicle drive away west bound on 5th Ave.
Steven did not get a good look at the suspect(s) and did not give anyone permission to take or drive
his vehicle. It was possible that Steven left the key for the vehicle inside the cab and unlocked.
Both plates were on the vehicle and permission to tow was authorized.

PERMISSION TO SEARCH A STOLEN VEHICLE

| obtained permission from the registered owner (or the person authorized to possess the vehicle by
the registered owner) to conduct a search of the stolen vehicle at the time that it is recovered for the
purpose of discovering evidence of the theft and to assure that no additional stolen items and/or
contraband/weapons remain in the vehicle. | additionally advised the registered owner that they had
the right to refuse such a search.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Ofc. J. Beasley

#1255

11/18/2015 10:59:49.878




